
 

 

 

SU FORMA: 

 

• PRESENT: 
 
AFIRMATIVA SUJETO + HAVE + COD + PARTICIPIO PASADO 
 

NEGATIVA SUJETO + DON’T/DOESN’T HAVE + COD + PART. PASADO 

 

INTERROG. DOES/DO + SUJETO + HAVE + COD + PART. PASADO? 

 

• PRESENT CONTINUOUS: 
 
AFIRMATIVA SUJ. + AM/IS/ARE  HAVING + COD + PARTICIPIO PASADO 
 

NEGATIVA SUJ. + AM NOT/ISN’T/AREN’T HAVING + COD + PART. PAS. 

 

INTERROG. AM/IS/ARE + SUJ. + HAVING + COD + PART. PASADO? 

 

• PAST SIMPLE: 
 

AFIRMATIVA SUJETO + HAD + COD + PARTICIPIO PASADO 

NEGATIVA SUJETO + DIDN’T HAVE + COD + PART. PASADO 

INTERROG. DID + SUJETO + HAVE + COD + PART. PASADO? 

• PAST CONTINUOUS: 
 
AFIRMATIVA SUJETO + WERE/WAS HAVING + COD + PART. PASADO 
 

NEGATIVA SUJ + WEREN’T/WASN’T HAVING + COD + PART. PASADO 

 

INTERROG. WERE/WAS + SUJ + HAVING + COD + PART. PASADO? 

 

• FUTURE - WILL: 
 
AFIRMATIVA SUJETO + WILL HAVE + COD + PARTICIPIO PASADO 
 

NEGATIVA SUJETO + WON’T HAVE + COD + PART. PASADO 

 

INTERROG. WILL + SUJETO + HAVE + COD + PART. PASADO? 



• PRESENT PERFECT SIMPLE: 
 
AFIRMATIVA SUJETO + HAVE/HAS HAD + COD + PARTICIPIO PASADO 
 

NEGATIVA SUJETO + HAVEN’T/HASN’T HAD + COD + PART. PASADO 

 

INTERROG. HAVE/HAS + SUJETO + HAD + COD + PART. PASADO? 

 

• PAST PERFECT SIMPLE: 
 
AFIRMATIVA SUJETO + HAD HAD+ COD + PARTICIPIO PASADO 
 

NEGATIVA SUJETO + HADN’T HAD + COD + PART. PASADO 

 

INTERROG. HAD + SUJETO + HAD + COD + PART. PASADO? 

 

• MODAL - MUST: 
 
AFIRMATIVA SUJETO + MUST HAVE + COD + PARTICIPIO PASADO 
 

NEGATIVA SUJETO + MUSTN’T HAVE + COD + PART. PASADO 

 

INTERROG. MUST + SUJETO + HAVE + COD + PART. PASADO? 

 

 

• EJEMPLOS: 
 

Mary has her car serviced every year. 

We are having our car cleaned this week. 

I had the house painted  last week. 

We will have our classroom repaired on Monday. 

Paul has had his composition cheked. 

Dad had had that wall built berfore the storm. 

John must have his tooth taken out soon. 

 

• Se puede emplear en cualquier tiempo verbal, pero cuidado es el verbo TO HAVE 
que cambia de tiempo verbal: 

 

1. SU USO:  
 

• Utilizamos el CAUSATIVE WITH HAVE cuando no podemos o no queremos hacer la 
acción nosotros mismos. Pagamos, ordenamos o preguntamos a alguien de hacerlo. 
 


